CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FAO Richard Sunter, RE V/2025/0068

Thank you for consulting us on the above variation of conditions application. I have checked the site against the
Nottinghamshire Historic Environment Record and have no comments or recommendations to offer.

All the best
Emily

From: Janette Martindale <janette.martindale@nottscc.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Conservation En
Sent: 18 February 2025 14:45

To: Planning Archaeology <Planning.Archaeology@nottscc.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: V/2025/0068

Importance: High

Janette Martindale

Conservation Project Support Officer

Place Department | Nottinghamshire County Council County Hall | West Bridgford | Nottingham | NG2 7QP
T: 0115 8044213 |

Please note that I now work Monday to Thursday (normal office hours)

From: planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk <planning.admin@ashfield.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 February 2025 13:57

To: Conservation En <conservation.en@nottscc.gov.uk>; AssureEmail@ashfield.gov.uk
Subject: V/2025/0068

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email was sent by an external email address. Please do not click on any links or download any
attachments unless you know it originates from a trusted source.

[https://www.ashfield.gov.uk/img/ADC NCC.png]<https://www.ashficld.gov.uk/>

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of
Ashfield District Council unless otherwise specifically stated.

If reasonable adjustments are needed to fully engage with the Authority please contact 01623 450000.

If you are not the intended recipient and you have received this e-mail in error you must not copy, distribute or take
any action in reliance on it. Please notify the sender by e-mail or telephone and delete it from your system.


https://www.ashfield.gov.uk/img/ADC_NCC.png%5D%3Chttps://www.ashfield.gov.uk/

Please note that Ashfield District Council reserves the right, subject to compliance with legislation, to monitor
emails sent or received. Under current legislation, such as, but not limited to, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request for information.

We utilise an anti-virus system and therefore any files sent via e-mail will have been checked for known viruses.
You are however advised to run your own virus check before opening any attachments received as we will not in
any event accept any liability whatsoever once an e-mail and/or any attachment is received.

Printing this email? Please think environmentally and only print when essential. Thank you.

Did you know you can now report and request council services online, 24/7? Log into Ashfield
24/7<https://www.ashfield.gov.uk/your-council/report>

[https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/media/5059925/corporateemailfooter.jpg]
<https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/>

Nottinghamshire County Council is committed to protecting your privacy and ensuring all personal information is
kept confidential and safe A— for more details see https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy

Emails and any attachments from Nottinghamshire County Council are confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it without making copies or
using it in any other way. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018
and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request.

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, you are urged to
carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since the County Council accepts no responsibility for
loss or damage caused by software viruses.

You can view our privacy notice at: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy

Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer.

[https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/media/5059925/corporateemailfooter.jpg]
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Nottinghamshire County Council is committed to protecting your privacy and ensuring all personal information is
kept confidential and safe A— for more details see https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy
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